



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

May 15, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-18, regarding a report on the Middlesex County Sheriff's proposed public safety academy, please be informed that Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson and Acting Chief Gerald Reardon have offered to organize appropriate tours and visitations to the police and fire stations in conjunction with Middlesex County Sheriff James DiPaolo's Summer Public Safety Academy for 11 and 12 year olds. The week designated by the Sheriff's office for the Academy for 40 Cambridge youth is the week of August 28 – September 1, 2000.

Superintendent Bobbie D'Alessandro has indicated her willingness to have the program introduced through the schools by sending program brochures home with 6th graders, as requested by the Sheriff.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy".

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

Consent Agenda #8

B1 S

Relative to AW Rpt. #00-18,
rearding a report on the Middlesex
County Sheriff's proposed public
safety academy.

S-181

In City Council May 15, 2000

PLACED ON FILE